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CITY OF EAST POINT
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

October 17, 2013 - 7:00 P.M.
Official Meeting Minutes

Jefferson Station
1526 East Forrest Avenue

4th Floor Training Conference Room
East Point, Georgia 30344

Board Members:

Commissioner Shean ATKINS, Chair

Commissioner Linda SHELDON - Absent

Commissioner Joel TUCKER, Provisional Chair

Commissioner Dr. Lydia WARES

Commissioner Gregory FANN - Absent

Commissioner Matthew MALLORY - Absent

Commissioner William BRYANT

Commissioner Karen RENE - Absent

Also Present:

Ms. Linda DUNLAVY
City Attorney

Ms. Regina CARTER
Senior Planner - Absent

Ms. Keyetta HOLMES
Senior Planner

James HAMMOND
Videographer - Absent

Richard RANDOLPH
City Engineer
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I. CALL TO ORDER:

Good evening. I'm Shean Atkins Chair of the East Point

Planning & Zoning Commission and at this time I will call to order our

regularly scheduled October meeting. Today is October the 17th,

2013. Staff, would you please offer Roll Call for quorum.

II. ROLL CALL:

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Rene.

COMMISSIONER RENÉ: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Wares.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Tucker.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Here.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Fann.

COMMISSIONER FANN: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Atkins.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Mallory.

COMMISSIONER MALLORY: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Sheldon.

COMMISSIONER SHELDON: (No response.)

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Bryant.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Commissioner Maxwell.

COMMISSIONER MAXWELL: Present.

MS. HOLMES: Mr. Chair, you have a quorum.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All right thank you. Moving along

on the agenda our next item is a Moment of Silence. If everyone

would please take a Moment of Silence.

III. MOMENT OF SILENCE:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. If you all

would please stand and join me in the pledge allegiance.

IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioners, our next item on

the agenda is to adopt the agenda and before we do that, I'd like to

make one edit to the agenda. We do no have our September

meeting minutes and so I'd like to strike No. 6 and so having said

that, I would like for someone to offer a motion to adopt the agenda

as edited.

V. ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Mr. Chairman.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner Bryant.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: I make a motion that we adopt

the agenda for tonight's meeting.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second. And that's with striking

No. 6, correct?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, you've

heard the motion and the second, all in favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The agenda is adopted. Our next item on the agenda is New

Business, Case Number 2013 "P" as in Paul-009-09, Morningstar

Investment Group, LLC. Staff, would you please sound this particular

Agenda Item.

VI. NEW BUSINESS:

MS. CARTER: Property location is Redwine and North

Commerce Drive. Applicant is seeking approval of the particular plat

to subdivide 80.08 acres into 164 lots, four phases in the C-1 (c) and

the R-4 (c) zoning district.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. And would you

also offer your recommendation.

MS. CARTER: Staff recommends approval of the particular

plat with seven conditions. The conditions are as follows: Number

one (1), must adhere to the amenities package requirement found in

Section 10-2066 of the East Point Zoning Code and Regulations;

Number two (2), must construct such street which aligns to the

intersection of North Commerce at Redwine to the limits of Phase

One. Project as well as the street grade shall not exceed ten

percent; Number three (3), must construct all sidewalk in accordance

with the East Point Code of Ordinances; Number four (4),

architectural features shall be compatible to the architectural features

of the adjacent multifamily complex located at Princeton Lakes;
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Number five (5), must adhere to the conditions of zoning and current

variance approved September 22nd, 2008 of Case Number

2007Z-016-10 and 2007 "V" as in Victor-019-10; Number six (6),

must show all phases concurrent and future associated with the

entire development site within the preliminary plat and No. 7 planted

landscaped strips will be required along Redwine Road frontage.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, you've

heard this Agenda Item and the recommendation from Staff. At this

time, I'll entertain a motion.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Chair.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Do we have a hearing on this?

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: We do no have a public hear for

this Agenda Item. It's a preliminary plat. It's not been advertised.

It's not required to be advertised and we do not have a public

hearing for this evening. I see that Counsel has come to the podium.

Counsel you are allow to speak should a Commissioner ask any

questions of you and there very well maybe questions, so if you'd like

to stand there, then you can. Okay.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Yes, a motion.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I'm make a motion to approve or

recommend approval to the Council.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Is your motion with the

conditions as stated by Staff?

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Yes.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Is there a second for

discussion?

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. It's been moved by

Commissioner Tucker, seconded by Commissioner Wares for

discussion. I do have some questions. I want some clarity on

condition number two, please. The stub street, can you help to

identify that on the plat that we have before us.

MS. CARTER: The sheet that I just gave everyone is --

Redwine Road will be to the south of your sheet and Phase Two

Roadway will be to the west --

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

MS. CARTER: -- so the stubb street is just above Redwine

Road but below the swimming pool.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: The swimming pool is behind the

clubhouse?

MS. HOLMES: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's just above Redwine and to the

left, west of the swimming pool.

MS. CARTER: It's west of the swimming pool, south of the

clubhouse.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: And it's call, Phase Two Roadway?

MS. CARTER: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So I have questions about

this particular condition. So this particular roadway -- well only deal
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with Phase One this evening; is that correct?

MS. CARTER: Correct.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So this particular roadway,

which is identified as Phase Two Roadway on this plan adventures

outside of Phase One; correct.

MS. CARTER: Correct.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

MS. CARTER: The roadway does.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So it adventures outside of

Phase One, can you give me some rational as to why Staff is

recommending that we include this as a part to have conditions for

Phase One if it's not a part of Phase One?

MS. CARTER: Okay. The actual applicant has it being the

roadway not in Phase One, however, the condition is to take the

roadway all the way up to Building 11, which is in Phase One.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So I see Building 11, is it

almost the northernmost point in Phase One west; correct?

MS. CARTER: East.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: No, no, no, it's on the Phase One

geographical boundaries. It's east to have roadway, but it's west

inside of Phase One.

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: It's on the western side of

Phase One.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Phase One, yes.

MS. CARTER: Correct.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. And I don't see any access

from this road to Building 11.

MS. CARTER: The access would be within inside of Phase

One from the stub road through the complex.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Right. And I go back to my

original question of Staff. With this condition if we are talking about

Phase One and we are requiring as a condition that the applicant

construct this roadway, which is not a side of Phase One, I'm just

trying to get some rational -- and there is no access to any of the

buildings from this roadway -- the rational for creating it and when

you say, create the roadway, are we talking about -- how far does

this roadway go down? Are we talking about this entire roadway?

MS. CARTER: Just to Building 11 --

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Building 11. Okay.

MS. CARTER: -- to the limits of Phase One.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: I got you. Okay. I see. So I am

challenged by that and that's why I'm trying to figure out what Staff's

rational is behind that. So Commissioners, you do see what we're

talking about?

COMMISSIONERS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: And I'll tell you why I'm

challenged by that. I think that if this roadway is a part of Phase One

and there's no access to any of the buildings from this roadway, my

concern is that if we require as a condition that the applicant

construct this roadway, then it leads to perhaps a nuisance to the
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community. I don't know when they are planning to do Phase Two.

I don't know if that's going to be a month after Phase One, a year or

two years or five years, so I have no idea, so if this is constructed

and it's really not a part of Phase One, my concern is that just having

people drive down dead ends, dumping -- a number of things, so

that's why I'm trying to figure out what is the reason that Staff is

requesting that is a condition?

MS. CARTER: The original -- this was original development,

which this road was to be constructed original in the original

preliminary plat. However, the opportunity to do concept and a

preliminary plat simultaneously, the applicant has chosen to do so

such. In concept review, which is a review of all five service delivery

departments, it was brought up that if the applicant would take the

road all the way to at least Building 11, then the tie-end would be not

only for these on the rear part, the tie-end would be easier for Public

Works to tie end to those building from the road and putting all

infrastructure under.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So the concern is about

utilities?

MS. CARTER: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: So at this point, I'm going to ask

the applicant a question. Without this roadway, would it be

impossible for the developer to put in the utilities?

MR. DINGLE: Without this roadway, it's eminently feasible,

possible and likely with the entire type of infrastructure, but the
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water, electric, utilities by easement can be accessed without the

roadway. The roadway is not necessary for that purpose, not for

purposes of serving of Phase One --

Okay. And I think I saw Staff making some comments.

MR. DINGLE: -- but I just made one other observation. I

think there was some concern about fire access --

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Fire access.

MR. DINGLE: -- for the back of this building and I'd like to

point out in the handout that I showed you at this section here. The

grade is 50 feet and it's if it's going to be difficult for people with fire

equipment, fire apparatus to make it up a 50 hill. I don't this road

would serve any purpose other than public nuisance. Until the

second phase is done, it only becomes a problem for police and

problems for the department of sanitation.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioners, do you

have any question about this?

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Dingle, you're saying that you

don't think the road is a good idea?

MR. DINGLE: I don't think the road is a good idea for the

purposes of Phase One. For the purposes of Phase Two and other

phases absolutely, because that will be the only means by which

people would be able to gain -- in fact, the developers will be able to

gain and residents to be able to gain access to the future

development, but for this stage, it's not.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioner Wares and
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then I'll get to you Commissioner Bryant.

COMMISSIONER WARES: But what I'm seeing -- so I'm not

confused is Phase One roadway at the bottom -- I think it just seem

like terminology to me -- at the bottom of Phase One roadway starts

(inaudible, no microphone) things, but the original sheet you gave us

and I'm not looking at the one you gave. I'm looking at the one that

we were given at the beginning, so to me if Building 11 is there -- I

see it in a distance, so it's to the left, it looks like that would be easy

access to come out onto Phase Two Roadway than to have to go all

the way around back to Redwine Road to me.

MR. DINGLE: Well, actually if yourself looking at -- if you're at

(inaudible) things you're going to be at the intersection or near the

intersection of Redwine Road and North Commerce Drive. On the

sheet they gave you, we have a driveway at that location, at that

intersection that gives easy access into Phase One and so if you're

coming into Phase One at that location, there no likely bases for

there to be any use for a person to go down this extended roadway.

COMMISSIONER WARES: But what if I'm at Building 11?

MR. DINGLE: I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER WARES: If I'm at Building 11, which is part

of Phase One --

MS. HOLMES: I'm sorry, Dr. Wares, can you turn your

microphone on?

COMMISSIONER WARES: If I'm at Building 11, isn't it easier

just to come down Phase Two Roadway?
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MR. DINGLE: The grade is actually 50 feet.

COMMISSIONER WARES: Okay.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: I think it's also that Phase Two

Roadway is there Dr. Wares, but I don't think that there's any access

to Phase Two Roadway --

COMMISSIONER WARES: Okay.

MR. DINGLE: Right.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: -- and so that was my challenge is

that there is no access to any of these buildings from this roadway

and the boundaries that Regina gave us at the beginning for Phase

One, the boundaries don't include that roadway, however, as a part

of the conditions and so that's the part of my challenge and then if

the condition is to have the applicant build the roadway to a certain

point, but there is no access from the roadway to any of the buildings

nor is it leading to anything at this point, my challenge is it become a

nuisance and people just driving down, sitting, parking cars, dumping

things, all of those things, so that would be my challenge and Staff

mentioned utilities. The applicant says that it's feasible to do utilities

without the roadway.

MS. CARTER: But I have a question. Am I correct in that

the applicant is taking the feasibility charge and that they are going

to make it feasible for them to put it in the roadway or for the City to

put it in the roadway after the fact. Let me make sure I understand

the feasibility to him is for them to put it in or you're saying it's

feasible for the City to put it in?
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So that would a question of

the applicant and so we'll direct that question to the applicant.

MR. DINGLE: Yes. What we are proposing is to use the

existing public right-of-way and the infrastructure in the existing

public right-of-way, to access public utilities onto the property by way

of easement, which we're going to grant to the City of East Point

offer of Redwine Road currently. The question is ask: What about

when this roadway is built, what will happen with regard to electrical,

utilities, water utilities that are to be developed? At that point in time

as those utilities are installed for purposes of future development, it

becomes the developer's responsibility to do that.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. And so I know that that

was some legalese, Mr. Dingle, so I know that it would be the -- I

forget the last sentence you said -- the responsibility of the

developer, but more specifically, the developer will install those

utilities as needed; correct.

MR. DINGLE: That's correct, that's correct.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Thank you. That's what

you wanted to know, right?

MS. CARTER: Let me clarify that, what he said, developer

who should put in Phase Two; is that correct, the developer who

would put in Phase Two?

MR. DINGLE: That's correct.

MS. CARTER: Just so I understand you.
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COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. And I think that this is all

owned by the same applicant, right?

MR. DINGLE: That's correct, it's under common ownership.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Okay. Commissioner

Bryant.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Well, my question has been

answered, Mr. Chairman --

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: -- during the discussion when we

were talking a few minutes ago. My question was basically like

Dr. Wares, yes.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Commissioner Wares?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Yes, that question has been

answered.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. All right. I would just like

to make one known. I know that there's someone in the audience

who raised their name. We're not having a public hearing. We're

engaging the applicant representative at this time, but this is not a

public hearing and so that's why we would only hear from others if it

were a public hearing, but the Commission, as well as Staff, we have

questions and so we do have the opportunity to ask questions, but

it's not a public hearing that there is a proponent and an opponent.

Okay. I just wanted to clarify that just to let you know that I saw

you and I wanted to let you know that I did see you and I recognized

that you raised your hand.
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AUDIENCE: Thank.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: You're welcome. Okay. So the

maker of the motion, I actually would like to strike condition two and

offer a substitute motion that we recommend approval with

conditions one, three, four, five, six and seven, striking condition

two. Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Any other discussion? It has been

a motion and a second to recommend approval with Staff's conditions

number one, number three, number four and number five, number 6

and number 7, if there is no discussion, Commissioners, all in favor

sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it,

the motion carries. Thank you. The next Agenda Item is

announcements. Staff, do you have any announcements for this

evening?

VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

MS. CARTER: No, we do not.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioner, do you have

any announcements?

COMMISSIONER WARES: I do. Just one, just to remind our

listening public in our fair City that now is the time to make your
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voice known for whoever you would like to have in office, so it is a

privilege to be able to vote, so go out and make sure you vote for

your choice.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. Commissioner Tucker has a

question.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Question, before we adjourn, I

want to ask one question, can the Chair make a motion?

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: Did you make that motion?

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: I made motion.

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: No.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: I thought you were offering a

friendly amendment to the maker of the motion. I apologize. I was

not paying enough attention, but no, the Chair can't make a motion.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Not a problem. It wasn't an

amendment, it was a substitute and I did think about an amendment,

but I did do the amendment, I did a substitute, so would I need to

retract? How do we correct the record?

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: I think you retract it and

somebody needs to make a substitute motion for the Chair or if what

you want to do is rephrase your motion and rephrase what you just

said as a friendly amendment --

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay.

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: -- to the motion. Who was the

maker of the motion, was that Joel? Did you already vote on that?
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COMMISSIONERS: Yes.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: We did vote.

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: The vote is a nullity because

the Chair cannot make that motion so what I would suggest is that

either it be a friendly amendment, suggested to the main motion

what the Chair just did --

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Or I can amend mine.

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: -- or you could make a

substitute.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I'd like to substitute.

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: Somebody other than

Mr. Tucker could make a substitute motion reflecting what you just

voted.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Well, I can't make an amendment?

ATTORNEY LINDA DUNLAVY: Yes, you can.

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Okay. I'd like to amendment

original motion to reflect in Staff's recommendation approval --

recommendation of approval to the Council with Staff's

recommendation with the exception of number two.

COMMISSIONER WARES: I second.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Okay. So there's been

amendment to the motion and the amendment is that we

recommend approval with Staff's recommended conditions, striking

number two and it has been proper seconded. All in favor sound

aye.
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COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: (No response.)

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Hearing none, the ayes have it.

The motion carries. Thank you. Okay. At this time, Commissioners,

I'll entertain a motion to adjourn.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT:

COMMISSIONER WARES: So moved.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: Is there a second?

COMMISSIONER BRYANT: Seconded.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: It's been moved by Commissioner

Wares, seconded by Commissioner Bryant that we adjourn. All in

favor sound aye.

COMMISSIONERS: Aye.

COMMISSIONER ATKINS: All opposed sound nay.

COMMISSIONERS: Hearing none, the ayes have it, the

meeting is now adjourned.

(Whereupon this concludes the City of East Point Planning

and Zoning Commission meeting for October 17th, 2013.)
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Attest:

I hereby attest that the foregoing transcript was reported, as

stated in the caption, and the questions and answers thereto were

reduced to the written page under my direction; that the foregoing

pages 1 through 21 represent a true and correct transcript that I am

not in any way financially interested in the result of said case.

I am here as an independent contractor for East Point

Planning & Zoning Commission.

I was contacted by the offices of East Point Planning & Zoning

Commission to provide stenography services to take down the

meeting minutes.

The foregoing meeting for the City of East Point Planning &

Zoning Commission on October 17, 2013 at seven o'clock P.M. were

taken down by me and transcribed by me on this 31st day of

October, 2013.

Jeanene Harper
Stenographic Stenographer


